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Via Facsimile 1.850,245.6017 ey

Department of State o i

Division of Corporations frasttomm st e

Corporate Filings

Attn: Ms. Kathy Ashton

P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Re: FEIN listings
Northwest Center for Infertility and Reproductive Endocrinology, Inc,
document number P97000105840
Northwest Center for Infertility and Reproductive Endocrinology, LLP
document number LLP0G50004326

Dear Ms. Ashton:

As you discussed with our attomey, Richard Breit, there is a problem with the records for our
dissolved corporation, Northwest Center for Infertility and Reproductive Endocrinology, Ine.,
document number P97000105840. It includes the FEIN that belongs to our limited liability
partnership, Northwest Center for Infertility and Reproductive Endocrinology, LLP, document
number LLP(50004326. The FEIN of 62-1725845 is included on the records of both the
existing, operating LLP and the dissolved corporation causing tremendous confusion. As the
FEIN belongs to the existing LLP, please remove it from the records of the dissolved
corporation.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter,
Sincerely,

Northwest Center for Infertility and Reproductivé Endocrinology, LLP
By: Wayne 8. Maxson, M.D., P.A., general partner

By: \m'_—\

Wayne S. M‘zi')'(?s)on, M.D., Pres.
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